From: [ 1]

To: I
Subject: RE: AGENDA - LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 06/08/2018
Date: 02 August 2018 11:03:21

Thanks for letting me know. | will arrange for the meeting to be cancelled. Can you confirm that
this is in relation to all pending applications and not just the first one?

Kind regards

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow

G2 1DU

Phone: 0141 287-

From: - - [mailto _glasgowlife.org.uk]

Sent: 02 August 2018 08:33

To: | S < =520 -cov-uk>; [ I (Glaseow Life)
y |

glasgowlife.org.uk>

Subject: RE: AGENDA - LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 06/08/2018

I

| have been advised this morning that a decision was taken late last night by---
and Ciir [l BB that the Rangers fane zone proposal will not go forward to licensing for
consideration. Glasgow Life are therefore obliged to honour this decision, as such are unable to
grant permission to use lbrox Football Complex.

| also understand that the_ has been advised of this decision.

In view of this, | assume you will make the necessary arrangements to cancel the Licensing &

Regulatory Committee meeting scheduled for Mon 6 Aug 2018.
Let me know if you need to discuss further.

Thanks

-
From:-- [Lilto_glasgow.gov.uk]

Sent: 01 August 2018 15:24

To: |



cc I

Subject: FW: AGENDA - LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 06/08/2018

The papers for the Licensing and Regulatory Committee hearing next Monday to consider the
TPEL application for the Rangers fan zone have now been issued and are available on-line at the
link below.

On the basis that the meeting is going ahead can you let me know if you would be able to attend
the hearing next Monday in the event that there are any specific questions from members

regarding the use of the facility?

The meeting is due to take place in Committee Room 3 at 2pm.

Kind regards

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
Glasgow

G2 1DU

Phone: 0141 287-

From: I I

Sent: 01 August 2018 14:43
Subject: AGENDA - LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE 06/08/2018

LICENSING AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE
06/08/2018

The Agenda for the above meeting is now available on the Council's intranet/internet. To
access the papers, click on the link below:

http://www.glasgow.gov.uk/councillorsandcommittees/Agenda.asp?meetingid=16152

To access the agenda and all papers in one document please click on Public Agenda on that
page.

Glasgow - UK Council of the Year 2015

Disclaimer:

This email is from Glasgow City Council or one of its Arm’s Length Organisations (ALEOs). Views expressed
in this message do not necessarily reflect those of the council, or ALEO, who will not necessarily be bound by
its contents. If you are not the intended recipient of this email (and any attachment), please inform the sender by
return email and destroy all copies. Unauthorised access, use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted.
Please be aware that communication by internet email is not secure as messages can be intercepted and read by



someone else. Therefore, we strongly advise you not to email any information, which if disclosed to someone
else, would be likely to cause you distress. If you have an enquiry of this nature then please write to us using the
postal system. If you chose to email this information to us there can be no guarantee of privacy. Any email
including its content may be monitored and used by the council, or ALEO, for reasons of security and for
monitoring internal compliance with the office policy on staff use. Email monitoring or blocking software may
also be used. Please be aware that you have a responsibility to make sure that any email you write or forward is
within the bounds of the law. Glasgow City Council, or ALEOs, cannot guarantee that this message or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted and amended. You should perform your own virus checks.

For further information and to view the council’s Privacy Statement(s), please click on link
below:

www.glasgow.gov.uk/privacy
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Privacy:
You can view our Privacy Statement with details of how we collect and what we do with
personal information at: www.glasgowlife.org.uk/privacy





